

Mr. J. Garside.
Highfield Farm.
Golcar
Huddersfield
HD7 4EZ

14th September 2021

Dear James

Re: Radcliffe Road, Golcar

I write further to noise validation exercise that was undertaken within plot 1 in June this year. With respect to the internal noise measurements made in the ground and middle floor master bedrooms and the living/kitchen/dining area, I can confirm that the mechanical ventilation system had been fully commissioned prior to these measurements being made and was fully operable.

I hope the foregoing clarifies the situation with respect to the status of the ventilation system during the measurements, but please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely,



Robert Smith.